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20 March 2024  
 

Dear Andrew,  
 
Thank you for your recent Written Questions asking if I will provide a breakdown of my 
meetings and the topics of discussion with BMA Wales over the last 12 months. 
 
I have met BMA colleagues 8 times during the last 12 months. Some of these meetings 
were part of my routine meetings with all health trade unions and covered topics relevant to 
trade unions at the time.  
 
Topics covered specifically in relation to Doctors were wellbeing, recruitment, retention, pay, 
DDRB reform, pensions, occupational health, GP negotiations, GP campaign, Physician 
Associates, planning and workforce pressures. 
 

 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
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